shakita smith

Licensed Practical Nurse

Ames, IA

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/shakita-smith/2b54e520327c32ea

Team player who is detail oriented to each task given. 16 years of experience in various healthcare settings, and able to adapt to any work environment. With a strong work ethic and a strong desire to improve on clinical skills obtained.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN Charge Nurse

Northcrest Community - Ames, IA January 2021 to Present

Adhere to residents care plan, administers medication according to doctors orders, assist in admissions and discharges, transcribe orders, and supervise direct care staff.

Patient Care Technician (PCT)

Mercy One Medical Center - Des Moines, IA April 2017 to Present

- · Aided patients in activities of daily living
- Documented vitals, dietary intake, and input/output
- Provided basic care, while ensuring a safe environment for the patient.

Education

Diploma in Nursing

Des Moines Area Community College - Ankeny, IA January 2019 to December 2019

High school diploma

Skills

- Vital Signs
- Medical Terminology
- Patient Care
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Home Care
- EMR Systems

- · Documentation review
- Customer service
- Medication administration
- Patient assessment
- Medical Records
- Epic
- Hospital Experience
- · Writing skills
- Transcription
- Supervising Experience

Awards

National Career Readiness Certificate (Silver)

August 2015

I was recognized, as verifying skills essential to workplace success, and career advancement.

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification

CNA

BLS Certification

Assessments

Attention to Detail Skills — Proficient

October 2018

Measures a candidate's ability to use diligence when drafting and editing documents.

Full results: Proficient

Patient-focused care — Proficient

December 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.